

Please review and let Angela know if ok sap
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 10:06 AM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
<MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Looks like the attachment fell off. Please use this
cleaned up version.

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>;
Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>;
Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>;
Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Peeler,
Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>;
tlarocco@gchd.us; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
<TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Folks- looping in folks who are cleaning final
drafts

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Mona Hanna-Attisha
<MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

I think GCHD needs to be a third column
under testing methodology since
testing can be done there. I may have
missed this on a version.

From: Emily Houk
[mailto:emily@r2pconsultants.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:13
AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Peeler, Nancy
(DHHS); tlarocco@gchd.us; Travis,
Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Updated Testing Protocol
October 22, 2015

Got it. I added "GCHD" under Case
Management to help clarify this (I
hope?).

Documents are now on sharepoint.

Mona, I apologize for missing your parent edits. I have incorporated most, if not all of them. Thank you for your help.

Emily

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 8:54 AM,
Wells, Eden (DHHS)
<WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:
Agree

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 8:15 AM, Mona
Hanna-Attisha
<MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

Looks super. Did you
want to add GCHD as
an outreach site since
people can go there for
testing?

From: Emily Houk
[<mailto:emily@r2consultants.com>]
Sent: Thursday,
October 22, 2015 7:59
AM
To: Nancy Peeler;
tlarocco@gchd.us;
Mona Hanna-Attisha;
Wells, Eden (DCH);
Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Updated
Testing Protocol
October 22, 2015

Good morning,

The updated testing
protocol document is
attached.